

# BOHÁČEK JAKUB

I am a tech enthusiast, history nerd, design aficionado... and, more importantly, an experienced web developer.

I spent the last two years coding and designing beautiful, functional websites and leading teams working on complex web applications.

## **Education:**

Gymnásium Jana Nerudy, French section

2012 - 2018

Focused on sciences; a selection of subjects taught in the French language; studies finished with Maturita.

## **Work experience:**

NFCtron a.s., Front-end developer

2017 - 2019

NFCtron is a cashless payment solution for festivals and events. My role was to make the main website and maintain it. During the two years, the site went through 3 major redesigns, some of which I helped create, all of which I coded.

### Čerstvá sváča a.s., Developer & project manager

2017 - 2018

Čerstvá sváča provided fresh snacks for children around the country through its online platform.

Starting as a crisis manager with the dev team, my responsibilities encompassed a wide spectrum from developing the web application, managing the team, graphic design and marketing.

Furthermore, we worked on several other client sites and the Fresh & Tasty project - bringing the technology of Čerstvá sváča for ordering school lunch.

#### Symtia, Developer & project manager

2018 - 2019

Symtia, a multifaceted project offering opportunities to anyone with a dream and potential.

My responsibility was to build the website and the brand.